From: Werner, Leah <Werner.Leah@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 12:50 PM
To: Dombrowski, Frank J
Cc: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR; 'staci.goetz@ramboll.com'; Abigail Small

(ASMALL@ramboll.com); Julie A Zimdars (Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com); Luke,
Glenn R; 'adrienne.korpela@jacobs.com’
Subject: RE: Former WPS Green Bay MGP Site - Pre Construction Meeting
Attachments: Green Bay MGP RAWP Rev2 Review 10122022.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Frank,

Please see the attached EPA response for the RAWP — Rev 2. As indicated, EPA has no further comment.
Could you send a clean comprehensive copy of the RAWP Rev 2?

| am still waiting to hear back from my contractor on the pre con meeting and will get back to you as
soon as | hear back.

Thanks,

Leah Werner

U.S. EPA Remedial Project Manager
312.886.0552
werner.leah@epa.gov

From: Werner, Leah

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 4:07 PM

To: Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>

Cc: 'sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov' <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; 'staci.goetz@ramboll.com'
<staci.goetz@ramboll.com>; Abigail Small (ASMALL@ramboll.com) <ASMALL@ramboll.com>; Julie A
Zimdars (Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com) <Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com>; Luke, Glenn R
<Glenn.Luke@wecenergygroup.com>; 'adrienne.korpela@jacobs.com' <adrienne.korpela@jacobs.com>
Subject: RE: Former WPS Green Bay MGP Site - Pre Construction Meeting

Frank,
Thank you for the update. Let me check with my contractor and get back to you on the pre-con date.
Please expect the EPA acknowledgement letter to be provided next week.

Thank you,



Leah Werner

U.S. EPA Remedial Project Manager
312.886.0552
werner.leah@epa.gov

From: Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 10:58 AM

To: Werner, Leah <Werner.Leah@epa.gov>

Cc: 'sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov' <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; 'staci.goetz@ramboll.com'
<staci.goetz@ramboll.com>; Abigail Small (ASMALL@ramboll.com) <ASMALL@ramboll.com>; Julie A
Zimdars (Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com) <Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com>; Luke, Glenn R
<Glenn.Luke@wecenergygroup.com>; 'adrienne.korpela@jacobs.com' <adrienne.korpela@jacobs.com>
Subject: Former WPS Green Bay MGP Site - Pre Construction Meeting

Hi Leah,

The bidders for the early action work on OU1 at the Green Bay site have requested a 2 week extension
on the proposal deadline. As such, we will need to push back the award date and the subsequent pre
con meeting. At this time, we anticipate we would meet at the site either 11/17, 11/18 or

11/21. Preferably, we’d like to do it prior to Thanksgiving week. Please let us know your availability for
those dates. We regret any inconvenience.

Also, can you please give us an ETA on the acknowledgement letter for the RAWP? The disposal
facilities are in need of a copy of that as the last step for waste profiling.

Thanks,

Frank Dombrowski
Principal Environmental Consultant

WEC Energy Group - Business Services
Environmental Dept. - Land Quality Group
333 W. Everett St., A231

Milwaukee, WI 53203

Office: (414) 221-2156

Cell: (414) 587-4467

Fax: (414) 221-2022

Serving WEC Energy Group, We Energies, Wisconsin Public Service, Michigan Gas Utilities,
Minnesota Energy Resources, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas
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REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF:
S-6J
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

October 12, 2022

Mr. Frank Dombrowski

Principal Environmental Consultant

WEC Business Services — Environmental Dept.
700 North Adams Street

P.O. Box 19001

Green Bay, WI 54307-9001

Re: Review of the Removal Action Work Plan Revision 2, WPSC Green Bay Former
Manufactured Gas Plant Site, Green Bay, Wisconsin

Dear Mr. Dombrowski,

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has reviewed Early Removal Action Work
Plan — Revision 2 dated September 26, 2022, for a voluntary removal action for portions of
operable unit (OU) 1 and OU2 at the Green Bay Former Manufactured Gas Plant Superfund
Alternative Site (Site). On April 26, 2022, EPA sent an authorization for WPSC to conduct this
work pursuant to Section 107(d) and 122(e)(6) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. §9607(d) and 42 U.S.C.
§9622(e)(6). In accordance with this authorization, EPA has reviewed and provided comments
on the Removal Action Work Plan. EPA has no further comment. All data as part of this work
will be carried into the Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study for the respective OU, and the
need, if any, for additional action will be evaluated as part of the Remedial
Investigation/Feasibility Study.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

x AE

Leah Werner, Remedial Project Manager

10/12/2022

Superfund & Emergency Management Division
Signed by: LEAH WERNER

cc: Ms. Sarah Krueger, WDNR



